

Gagandeep Singh

Spoken English, IELTS and Spoken English trainer

My Contact

vidyaenglishclass8@gmail.com

+91 9023768818

Mansa

https://classplusapp.com/w/vidyaclasses-snwwyb

www.linkedin.com/in/gagandeep-singh-131226281

SKILLS

- Advanced teaching strategies
- **Error Correction**
- Vocabulary expertise
- Interactive Learning
- **Role playing Activities**
- Business valuation
- Role-playing Activities
- Translation Skills

Education Background

- M.A. (Eng), Panjab University, Chandigarh, 2013
- B.A., Punjabi University, Patiala,
- 10+2, P.S.E.B, 2008
- Six Month Course in Data Entry Operator, PTU Ludhiana ,March 2012
- C-Toss Part Time Trainer, RIE 32 C, Chandigarh

About Me

Dedicated Spoken English and IELTS trainer with more than 10 years of experience instructing learners of all age groups be it a kid or an older in English language. Gifted in curriculum development and lecturing to maximize student engagement and learning.

Professional Experience

IELTS Trainer at Vidya Classes Mansa 2016 - Present

Key responsibilities:

- Continuously updated personal knowledge on current trends in English language teaching methodologies and materials to keep the curriculum relevant and engaging.
- Demonstrated strong classroom management abilities by maintaining a positive atmosphere conducive to learning while enforcing rules consistently among all participants.
- Assisted non-native speakers in overcoming language barriers by addressing cultural nuances and fostering an inclusive learning environment.
- Prepared students for tests by teaching relevant concepts and enforcing good test-taking skills.

Soft Skills trainer at GNC Budhlada, Mansa. <u> 2015 – 2018</u>

Key responsibilities:

- Assisted non-native speakers in overcoming language barriers by addressing cultural nuances and fostering an inclusive learning environment.
- Implemented creative techniques like role-plays, debates, and storytelling exercises for a dynamic approach to language learning.

<u>Assistant Professor in English at Mata Sundri Girls</u> College Mansa. 2018-2020

Key responsibilities:

- Developed lesson plans and adapted curriculum to meet individual needs of students
- Implemented creative techniques like role-plays, debates, and storytelling exercises for a dynamic approach to language learning.
- Prepared students for tests by teaching relevant concepts and enforcing good test-taking skills.

<u>Assistant Professor in English at GNC Budhlada</u> Mansa. 2015-2018

Key responsibilities:

- Developed lesson plans and adapted curriculum to meet individual needs of students
- Implemented creative techniques like role-plays, debates, and storytelling exercises for a dynamic approach to language learning.
- Prepared students for tests by teaching relevant concepts and enforcing good test-taking skills.

<u>Assistant Professor in English at Nehru College Mansa</u> 2013-2015

Key responsibilities:

- Developed lesson plans and adapted curriculum to meet individual needs of students
- Implemented creative techniques like role-plays, debates, and storytelling exercises for a dynamic approach to language learning.
- Prepared students for tests by teaching relevant concepts and enforcing good test-taking skills.

Achievements

- Student Editor of English Section of The Magazine 'The Idol', NM College (2008-2011)
- Got Second Position in Inter-College Gatka Competition (2010)
- Debate Competitor in Youth Festival for NM College Mansa (2009)
- Soft Skills Trainer for Sukrit Trust, Ludhiana
- Mountair Trekker: Attended National N.S.S. Camp in Mcleodganj, Dharamshala (H.P) sponsored by Ministry of Youth Affairs, Government of India in 2011
- Conducting Online and live classes on YouTube with family of 4000+ subscribers (Vidya Classes)

Seminars And Conferences

- National Seminar on 'Literature in the Emerging Contexts of Technology and Culture', Department of English, Punjabi University Patiala, 02/25/15
- National Conference on 'Crossing the Borders: Multicultural Dialogue in Literature', Khalsa College Patiala, 12/13/15
- One Week Faculty Development Program on Teaching Learning and Pedagogical Skills, Guru Nanak College Budhlada, 07/20/17

Presented Papers

- Being a Woman is Curse or Boon', National Seminar on 'Women Empowerment', Guru Nanak College Budhlada, 03/09/17
- Shri Guru Granth Sahib: A Multicultural View', Khalsa College Patiala, 12/13/15

Disclaimer

I hereby declare the information finished above is true to the best of my knowledge.

Gagandeep Singh